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June 11, 1954

Honorable Orme lewis
Assistant Secretary

of the Interior

Department of the Interior
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. lLewis:

The enclosure forwarded with your letter of May 13, 195L
enumerates correctly, insofar as the Atomic Energy Commission
is able to ascertain, the measures which are currently teing
uncertaken by the Commander in Chief, Pacific for the re-
settlement of the natives evacuated from Rongelap and Utirik.
The Commander in Chief, Pacific has indicated that he would
irmplement, with assistance from the Atomic Energy Commission,
such measures as ars required in resettling the Marshallese.
This position has been concurred in by the Chief of Naval
COperations,

With primary responsibility for thia matter residing in the
Commander in Chief, Pacific, it is apparent that the Atomic
Energy Commission is not in a position to assure that all
details outlined in Mr., Midkiff's letter will be executed.
However, since the Commander in Chief, Pacific has requested
that he be given responsibility for these matters with the
exception of the continued medical care of these Marshall
Island residents, and the Chief of Naval Operations has
concurred, there can be little doubt of his willingness to
fulfill ihe obligations entailed in the resettlement of the
natives,

Insofar as continued medical checks are concerned, the Atomic
Energy Commission has accepted this responsibility, Dr. Bugher,
our Director of the Division of Biology and Medicine, has
di:cussed with the High Commissioner of the Trust Territory of
the Pacific Islands possible means of implementing this Com-
mission responsibility. In addition, the Commission will insure
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that periodic surveys of Rongelap ars undertaken to determine
the earliest possible date when the natives may be returned to
their original homes.

As ever, the Atomic Energy Commission stands ready to assist
in any manner in which it is able, to secure a asatisfactory

solution to any problems which may arise in resettling the
Marshallese evacuated from Rongelap and Utirik,

Sincerely yours,

/s/

K. D. Nichols
Ceneral Manager
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Ronerabls Orme Lawis

Assistant Secretary

of ths Interior

lepartaent of the Interior

kashington 25, D. C.

Cear Mr, lewis:

The enslosure forwarded with your lstter of May 13, 195k
enumerates correctly, insofar as the Atemic Energy Commission
is able to ascertain, the msasures which are currently being
undertaken by the Comander in Chiaf, Pacific for the re-
settlemant of the natives evacuated from 3Iemgelap and Utirik,
The Commander in Chief, Pncific has indicated that he would
implsment, with aszistance from the Atomic Znergy Commiasion,
such measures 2s ars required in ressttling the Marshallese.
This position has been concurred in by the Chief of Naval
Cperations.

With primary responsitility for this matter residing in the
Tomsandar in Chief, Pagifiec, it is apparent that the Atomic
inergy Cammission 18 not in a positiom to assure that all
details cutlined in Mr, Midkiff's letter will be executed.

- However,; since the Coraander im Chief, Pacifisc has requested
that he be given responeibility for these matters with the
exception of the continued medical care of these darshall
Island residents, and the Chief of Naval Operations has
concurred, there can be¢ 1little doudbt of his willingness to
fulfill the obligations entailed in the resettlement of the
natives.

insofar as continued medical checks are concermed, the Atomic
morgy Commisaion has accspted this rupend.buig_ Ir.. Bnghor_,
our Tirector of the Idvision of Plology = e; hag
Humdummmmmdthmmtor;of

the ~acific Islands possidble mesans of implementing this Com-
niuian nsponsibil.tt;y. In addition, the Commission will insure
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that pericdic surveys of 2ongelap are undertaken to deterwins .
their original hones.

A ever, the itomic inergy Camaission stands ready to sssist
in any mamer in “hich it is able, te seeure & sstisfactory
solution te sny problems which may arise {a ressttling the
Marshallese svacuated from ongelap and Dtisik,

e Je Nigholas
“enerel Manager
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